

ROHAN MISHRA

UI/UX DESIGNER WITH PASSION FOR SOLVING BUSINESS PROBLEM

Portfolio

www.rohanmishra.design

Contact

rohanmishra.design@gmail.com

+91 999 0610 111

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Rohan Mishra is a UI/UX Designer with a technical background. He worked with many companies in Fin-tech, Health-tech, Edu-tech and Usability sectors to solve problems; apart from being an empath he has fair share of experience in business, development and management as well. Most of the times you can find him discussing about the Business problems, Reading non-fiction and sharing his knowledge and opinions.

EDUCATION

- **University Institute of Engineering and Technology**

B.tech- *Computer Science*

2015 – 2019 | Rohtak

- **D.A.V. Public School**

Senior Secondary

2013 -2015 | Faridabad

EXPERIENCE

- **ElpisDesign**

UI/UX Designer

April 2018 – Current | New Delhi

Contributed in building Experience and Visual Design the UX Gorilla Brand website along with the whole team.

- **Redcarpet**

UI/UX Design Intern

September 2017 – November 2017 | Gurgaon

Less number of people Lengthy tasks that's what we aimed for with our new Internal dashboard for onboarding, loan approval collection and recovery.

- **Snippt**

UI/UX Design Intern

June 2017 – August 2017

Working on projects for ITC and Genivfy healthcare for solving problems of taking surveys, updating data on the travel and finding IVF facility.

- **Remedo**

UI/UX Design Intern

Jan 2017 – March 2017 | Noida

Making the health records accessible for both the patient and clinic side was the challenge we countered with both of our products.

MENTORING EXPERIENCE


Rohan is a senior mentor of **Geekhub**, a community started by he and his seniors in our college to pass on the technical knowledge to his juniors.

Rohan writes on top Medium blogs in Design & Business category including **The Startup, UX Planet, Hacker Noon, UX Collective, and others.**

SKILLS

- Contextual Inquiry
- Crazy 8
- Competitive Analysis
- Heuristic Evaluation
- Usability Testing
- Value Proposition
- Storyboarding
- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- Sketch
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- After Effects
- Marvel
- Lightroom
- Brackets
- Sublime

SOCIAL CONNECT

 <https://www.uplabs.com/iamrohanmishra>

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/iamrohanmishra/>

 <https://behance.net/iamrohanmishra>